



# Climate Emergency Management Workgroup



Meeting Minutes  
January 14, 2021  
5:00 PM

---

- I. Welcome – Quorum Established
- II. Approval of November 23, 2020 Minutes
- III. Filtering Criteria for issues to address – Discussion options for potential climate action and how we can narrow and prioritize the list. Rob Magnien and Ron Kaltenbaugh led the discussion with a PowerPoint.
- IV. Reports from Subgroups – Ag, Forestry, and Land Management (AFL), Paul Walker and Lisa Off gave an update. The subgroup met with the forest conservation board. They are collecting idea to organize into concrete date to prioritize. Energy, Transportation, and Building (ETB) Ron Kaltenbaugh led the update, he stated they are still trying to bring people together. Health, Extreme Weather Adaption, and Resilience (HWL), Kevin Sellner gave a brief update that the subgroup is working on a summary of adaptations in other jurisdictions and stakeholder engagement. Kevin reminded everyone to provide the PAO with a bio and a photo. Public Awareness and Outreach (PAO), Sonia Demiray shared the new logo and shared a PowerPoint presentation outlining the subgroups work.
- V. Next Workgroup meeting will be held on Thursday, January 28, 2021.
- VI. No public comment was taken.
- VII. Adjourned at 6:48 PM.